Full Name: SAMSON ROCACORBA CARIÑO JR



Mobile No.:+15879381039

Current Address: Thunder Bay Ontario, Canada

Email Add: carinosam52@gmail.com

#### **PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY**

 Committed Cook with over five years of experience creating batches of ingredients for speedy assembly of menu items. Talented at preparing quantities of ingredients necessary for estimated number of customers. Independent team member makes decisions without supervision and works well with coworkers.

#### **SKILLS**

- Food presentation talent
- Food safety
- Food preparation
- Multi-tasking
- Strong communication
- Leadership skills
- Attention to details
- Kitchen equipment operation
- Ability to accept receipt of goods and supplies
- Possess considerable knowledge in food preparation, presentation and portion control and a passion for cooking

### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

Position: Cook. Date: May 11,2023-Present. Company: Pizza Hut.

Address: Thunder Bay Ontario, CA.

Job Description / Duties and Responsibilities

. Dough Maker. . Fast into making Pizza's order.

. Excellent in preparations.

**Position**: COMMI I/COOK Date: 2021-2023. Company: The Breakfast Club. Address: Riyadh, KSA

Job Description / Duties and Responsibilities:

- Label and date all foods stored and rotate food as needed
- Able to communicate with Prep Cooks & Waiter staff
- Able to prepare food according to food handlers guidelines
- Maintain the quality and appearance of items prepared.
- Maintain thorough understanding of menu items and preparation techniques
- Maintains the area in a clean, safe and sanitary manner.
- Stock and re-stock items prepared
- Maintain the First in, First out (FIFO) of product
- Everything must be Clean and Sanitized
- Performs additional responsibilities as requested by the Chef, Sous Chef or Kitchen Manager at any time

Position: COOK. Date: 2019-2020

Company: AL Shaya Group of Companies (IHOP RESTAURANT)

Address: Riyadh, KSA

# Job Description / Duties and Responsibilities:

•. Complete opening and closing checklists.

Prepares a variety of meats, seafood's, poultry, vegetables and other food items for cooking in broilers, ovens, grills, fryers and a variety of other kitchen equipment

- •. Uses our standard recipe card for preparing all product
- Understand and complies consistently with our standard portion sizes, cooking methods, quality standards and kitchen rules, policies and procedures
- Refer to daily PREP List at the start of each shift for assigned duties
- Label and date and always make FIFO to any products or item.
- Sanitize and properly wash and clean either foods or work area

Position: COOK. (labor) Date: 2017-2019

Company: Workforce Saudi (IHOP RESTAURANT) Address :Riyadh, KSA

## Job Description/ Duties and Responsibilities:

- Clean, cuts and prepares all fruits, vegetables, herbs, and salad items.
- Cooks foods such as bacon, potatoes, eggs, vegetables, fruits and pasta.
- Prepares dishes such as sandwiches, salads & vegetables.
- Serves food according to correct taste, temperature and visual appeal.
- Maintain the area in a clean, safe and sanitary manner.
- Maintains food safety temperature logs with direction from Lead Cook and Sous chef.
- Completes assigned tasks quickly as is safely practical
- Follows the resorts policies and procedures and adheres to the grooming policies.
- Reads and refers to cooking reference material.

Position:Waiter/CookDate: 2014-2017Company:Pilot Rashid Group of CompaniesAddress: DOHA, Qatar

## Job Description / Duties and Responsibilities

- Cleans and wipes down workstations and utensils before and after each assignment
- Assist in setting of cart/milk crates and tray for bussing (storages, kitchen)
- Maintains cleanliness of designated areas as directed in accordance with established health and safety standards
- Assist guests regarding menu items in an informative and helpful way
- Swept & mopped back-of-house and Front-of-house
- Shared and explained specials to guests during peak times.
- Always be attentive to a guests and keep on smiling with friendly gestures.

#### **EDUCATION**

College/University: STI COLLEGE DAGUPAN. Year: 2007-2010

Course: Diploma in Computer Electronics &. Technology.

School/Address: Dagupan City, Pangasinan

Secondary: David National High School. Year:

2001-2005 School / Address: David,

Mangaldan, Pangasinan

### PERSONAL INFORMATION

Date of Birth : MARCH 30,1987. Civil
Status : Single. Nationality
: Filipino. Passport Number

: P6360187B

## **SEMINAR AND WORKSHOP**

ON JOB TRAINING (OJT)

& Accessories Shop.

June 20-September 5,2010.

PC Cartel Computer
Orient Pacific Bldg.

Dagupan City., Pangasinan

The STI 14<sup>TH</sup> National Youth Convention. February 5,2009.

(SMX Convention Center, SM Mall of Asia). Manila, Pasay City

IHOP 101 TEAM MEMBER TRAINING PROGRAM (Prep Cook)

COMPLETED on May 25,2018

### **REFERENCES**

Name: Mr. Sijo Paulose.

Position: Restaurant Manager.

Company / Address: IHOP RESTAURANT, Riyadh, KSA.

Contact No: +966562762287

Name: Mr. Mohammed Shafran Mohammed Jiffry.

Position: Restaurant Manager.

Company/ Address: The Breakfast Club, Riyadh, KSA.

Contact No: +966 59 660 8074

Name: Mr. Ashraf Abdul Rahman.

Position: Head Chef.

Company/ Address: The Breakfast Club, Riyadh, KSA.

Contact No: +966548576248